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Valleau, Dana (Augusta,ME-US)

From: Stancampiano, Robin [Robin.Stancampiano@maine.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Spencer-Famous, Marcia

Cc: Valleau, Dana (Augusta,ME-US); Mohney, Kirk; Spiess, Arthur

Subject: LURC application# DP 4830 TransCanada MaineWind (meteorological towers and geotechnical borings)

Page 1 of 1LURC application# DP 4830 TransCanada MaineWind (meteorological towers and geotechnical ...

11/30/2009

MHPC # 0433-09 (associated with the Sisk Wind project)

Marcia-

We received a request for review for the above project from the applicant on March 13, 2009 and the permit application 
from you for review on March 16, 2009.

Our office has concluded that the project area contains one or more prehistoric archaeological sites based on our 
predictive model of archaeological site location.  Therefore, Phase I archaeological survey (specifically inspection for 
bedrock outcrops and possible Native American quarries) is necessary for this parcel prior to any ground disturbance.  A 
list of qualified prehistoric archaeologists along with material explaining the Phase I/II/III approach to archaeological 
survey can be found on our website: http://www.maine.gov/mhpc/project_review/archaeological_survey_guidelines.html
This office must approve any proposal for archaeological fieldwork.

Regarding above ground resources, our office does not see an issue with the installation of the meteorological towers 
alone.  However, if the development of the wind project proceeds, we require that the applicant submit a determination of 
the Area of Potential Effect (APE) for visual impacts.  Based on our review of the APE, we will then determine whether 
above ground architectural survey will be necessary.

Once this information is received, we will forward a response regarding the results of our evaluation.  Please contact Dr. 
Arthur Spiess of my staff concerning archaeology or me concerning architecture if we can be of further assistance in this 
matter.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this undertaking.

Robin Stancampiano
Architectural Historian
--Review & Compliance/CLG Coordinator
Maine Historic Preservation Commission
55 Capitol Street
65 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
phone:  207-287-2132 ext. 1
fax:  207-287-2335
http://www.maine.gov/mhpc
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PENOBSCOT INDIAN NATION  
BONNIE NEWSOM - ARCHAEOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

12 WABANAKI WAY, INDIAN ISLAND, ME  04468 
E-MAIL: bnewsom@penobscotnation.org Fax:  207-817-7463

NAME 
 

Dana Valleau 

ADDRESS 
 

TRC
14 Gabriel Drive 
Augusta, ME  04330 

OWNER’S NAME 
 

TransCanada Maine Wind Development, Inc. 

TELEPHONE 
 

(207) 620-3800 

FAX 
 

(207) 621-8226 

EMAIL  
 

dvalleau@trcsolutions.com

PROJECT NAME 
 

Kibby Expansion Wind Power Project 

PROJECT SITE 
 

Kibby and Skinner Townships, ME 

DATE OF REQUEST 
 

November 8, 2009 

DATE REVIEWED 
 

November 23, 2009 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above referenced project. This project 
appears to have no impact on a structure or site of historic, architectural or archaeological 
significance to the Penobscot Nation as defined by the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, 
and subsequent updates.   

Also, if Native American cultural materials are encountered during the course of the 
project, please contact me at (207) 817-7332.  Thank you. 

BONNIE NEWSOM, THPO 
Penobscot Nation 




























